
State of Florida c13 -Y" 

DATE: February 22, 2000 
TO: Kay Flymi, of Records and Reporting 
FROM: David Dowds & John Cutting, Division of Communications 
RE: Undocketed Telecommunications Confidential Documents 

Staff has completed its reviewing of the following documents, however, there is one that 
is still pending as it Is part of an open case. The rest of documents may be returned to the 
appropriate source. If there are any questions, please call David Dowds at 4 13-6542 or John 
Cutting at 41 3-6844. Thank you. 
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Needed Action 
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Return 
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Document IVO. 
09675-99 
0983 1-99 
09947-99 
10255-99 
1 1 195-99 
1 1266-99 
11338-99 
12 185-99 
13084-99 
13606-99 
13947-99 
14818-99 
157 10-99 

Needed Action 
Return 
Return 
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Return 
Return 
Return 
Pending 
Return 
Return 
Return 
Return 
Return 



Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Will do. 

- _ _ - -  Original Message- -- - - - 
From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2000 11:59 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 118'78-99 

This one can be returned. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message- - - 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2000 9:47 AM 
To: Sally Simmons; 
Subject: 11878-99 

Sally, there is only ONE document still outstanding from my earlier list 
of confidential documents : 

11878-99 - AT&T response to 6/1/99 and 7/30/99 staff letters 

I have received a directive to return every other document on the list, 
with the exception of 1.1878-99. Was it overlooked? If so, I will be glad 
to lIappend1l this e-mail. to one of the memos directin.g return of 
documents, depending on your response. 

1 


